Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 10:46:16 AM Central Standard Time

Subject: Service of Process
Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 at 11:02:14 AM Central Standard Time

From: Office Office

To: Paul Dulberg
cc: Stef
Hi Paul:

| was out Friday on vacation, however, | received an email from the process server indicating both Hans Mast
and the Law Firm had been served.

Once | receive the invoice from the process server, and since you have paid us in advance for costs, we will
pay it and obtain the returns of service to file with the court. | believe the charges will be $130.00 but will
send you the invoice for your records as well as add it to our firm invoice to track payment.

The front page of the file stamped complaint we sent you shows the court date. You don’t have to be there
because it’s just a status hearing, but you can be if you want. The date is 2.27.17.

Thanks,

Margaret G. Buckley
Paralegal

The Gooch Firm

209 South Main Street
Wauconda, Illinois 60084
(847) 526-0110 (phone)
(847) 526-0603 (fax)

This communication is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, found at 18 U.S.C.
2510 et. seq. and is intended to remain confidential and is subject to applicable attorney/client and/or
work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has
been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this
message and all attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments
and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon
the information contained in this communication or any attachments.
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